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From: Jason Hanemann

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2025 5:58 PM
To: Jason Hannaman

Subject: Fw: Jared J. Riecke LSPC Resignation
Attachments: image001.png

I believe this is for you too.

Lieutenant Jason Hanemann
Louisiana State Police
Troop F Patrol

Team C

1240 Highway 594

Monroe, La. 71203

Ph: (318) 345-0000

From: Ryan Roberts (Governor's Office) <Ryan.Roberts2@la.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 5:56 PM

To: Jason Hanemann <Jason.Hanemann@la.gov> CE\\IED
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From: Jay Riecke <jay@rieckeandassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:13 AM

To: Ryan Roberts (Governor's Office) <Ryan.Roberts2 @la.gov>
Subject: Jared J. Riecke LSPC Resignation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

Please allow this correspondence to allow as my formal resignation from the Louisiana State Police Commission.

Thank you,

Jared J. Caruso-Riecke



Jared J. “Jay” Riecke
CEO
jav@@rieckeandassoc.
Office 985.892.1545

RlCCl\te & 17640 Painters Row
Assoclates  Covington, LA

Notice:

This transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of
the person{s} named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited.



